Coat of arms of Lemberg, early 16th century Museum at Town hall, the first imperial charter of

free trade of the Lemberg market in 1506, signed by Lemberg with the
King Maximilian | (the original charter is kept in the Town hall Museum
Maribor Regional Archives). with its pillar of shame.

The Town hall was
renovated and converted

into a museum in 2010.

Location on the map: Lemberg pri Smarju

The Hand of Justice

. at the Town hall

(bronze, 2009,

' Ljubljana e

Mirsad Begic)




Lemberg near Smarje, former folk and primary The RotovZ Museum, objects from the former fair

inns in Lemberg.

school, late 19th century. In the foreground the
fairground, behind the school the fairground inn,

behind it the Town hall and behind it the Church of The Rotous Cup of Countess Berth
e RotovZ museum, Cup of Countess Bertha von

St. Nicholas, on the left on the castle hill the tomb
Suttner, around 1890.

chapel in the Church of St. Pancras.

Bertha von Suttner bought a house nearby. Legend
has it that in gratitude for her help, she gave a local

woman this cup filled with sugar, which was an

expensive commodity in those days.

The RotovZ Museum, the Judge's Wardrobe, the
sabre and imperial documents.

Niko Kuret, Funny Stories about

the People of Lemberg, 1954




